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Thie Morrison House is a two~story, single pile, brick town house with =
later two-story brick rear ell. Both the main section of the house and

the rear ell are covered by shallow gable roofs, with the main section
having a wooden box cornice, and the ell having a molded brick cornice
typical of Valley structures of tine mid-nineteenth century. The hcuse
exhibits simple but pleasing propartions of an almost mathematical
regularity. This regularity is echoed in the superb Flemish bond brickwork
in the main section. 7The south wall in particular is notable as being a
‘rare surviving example of Valley Flemish bend with a glazed header pattern.

the brickwork of Philadelphia than of eastern Virgiuia. GClazed headers are
employed only randomly in the other walls of the building. The house's
foundation is of the native limestone laid in irregular ashlar, and is joins
into the brick walls by a quarter-round brick water tadble. The later reac
ell is laid iu commoa bond with Flemish variation, ard is wvery skillfully
joined to the main part of the house. The main section is heated by two
interior end chimneys, while the wing has an interior end chirney and a

side chlimney.

On the interior of the main section, all four principal rooms and the lall
retaia their original baseboard and chair rail. The hall features its
original three-story open string stair with its very refined scrolled cads,
The first floor north rocm is notable for its fine rceded mantel flanked
by matching built-in glass door cupboards.

Both the interior and exterior of rhe house are esseatially unaltered,
retaining nearly ‘all the original fabric in a good state of preservation.
The house is in good structural cendition,

This brickwork, with ite very thin 2nd even mortar joints is more similar tg
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Believed to be the csecond oldest house still standing in Farrisconburg, the
Morrison House is a practically unaltered example of the Shenandoah Valley
brick town houses of the Federal period which were ence num2rous in the
towns and villzpges along the main Valley Pikes. The design and constructioy
of the house exhibits influences from both eastern Virginia and Pennsylvanig.
A notable feature of the dwelling is the superb Flemish hord brickwork, and
especially the glazed header pattern in the porth wall. This header
pattern could perhaps be the lates. example of its type exlant in Virginia,

The noted Valley historian, John W, Wayland in kis book Histeric Harrisonbuxg
concluded that the house was built between 1820 and 1824 by Jaseph Thnrntonﬁ
replacing an earlier log structure on the lot. An 1824 wap of a portion cf
the city referred to the location as "Thernton's bBrick House." A later
owner, Andrew Irick, added the rear ell in 1845. The ell was used as a
post office in 1854, and later served as a tavern. In 18538, the Morrison
family occupied the house, and purchased it several years later. -  The
Morrisen occupancy terminated one hundred years later with the death of
Miss Elizabeth Morrison in 1968. _
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